

# AGENDA

Annual Parish Liaison Meeting  
 Wednesday 2<sup>nd</sup> November 2016 (17:30 – 20:30)  
 Kibworth High School

**Aims for this event:**

- An opportunity for parishes to network with each other, Council Officers and other organisations who can offer help and support for parishes.
- To share Harborough District Council's future financial and service outlook.
- To update parishes on key workstreams.
- For parishes and the Council to discuss key and emerging issues in breakout sessions.

Time	Item	Lead/Presenter(s)
17.30	<b>Registration</b>	
17.30	<b>Market Place</b> <i>An opportunity for guests to network and visit a variety of stalls and displays exhibited by Council services and partners</i>	
18.00	<b>Refreshments</b> <i>Tea, coffee and a light buffet is available in the Main Hall</i>	
18:30	<b>Welcome &amp; Introduction to the Event.</b> <i>Key theme 'working together'.</i>	<b>Cllr Blake Pain</b> <i>Leader of the Council</i> <b>Cllr Michael Rickman</b> <i>Portfolio Holder</i>
18:35	<b>Review of Parish Liaison</b>	<b>Tom Day</b> <i>Community Partnerships Manager</i>
18:45	<b>HDC financial and service outlook</b> <i>Simon Riley will remain in the main hall should parishes want to dip out of breakout sessions to ask questions on the budget.</i>	<b>Simon Riley</b> <i>Head of Finance &amp; Corporate Services &amp; s151 Officer</i>
19:00	<b>Breakout sessions (3 x 30mins)</b> <i>Parishes will rotate around each session.</i>	
	<b>Working together on Neighbourhood Planning</b> <i>Plus update on s106 funding secured for community buildings</i>	<b>David Atkinson</b> <i>Head of Planning</i>
	<b>Working Together on Responsible Dog Ownership</b> <i>Plus update on tackling antisocial behaviour and speeding</i>	<b>Norman Proudfoot</b> <i>Corporate Director</i>
	<b>Working together on Grounds Maintenance</b> <i>Plus update on work to tackle fly-tipping</i>	<b>Beverley Jolly</b> <i>Corporate Director</i>
20:30	The event will close at the end of the last session	